From: Bumpus, Sonia (EFSEC)

To: Owens, Joan (EFSEC); Grantham, Andrea (EFSEC)

Cc: Hafkemeyer, Ami (EFSEC)

Subject: Fwd:

Date: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 1:01:32 PM

Attachments: F476C1AE53A74A84A4B778EA4D69AFFF[403823361.png

See email from the Suquamish tribe RE: Hop Hill.

Sonia E. Bumpus

Executive Director

Energy Facility Site Evaluation Council
Email: sonia.bumpus@efsec.wa.gov
Work mobile: (360) 972-5687

From: Dennis Lewarch <dlewarch@Suguamish.nsn.us>
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 8:27 AM

To: Bumpus, Sonia (EFSEC) <sonia.bumpus@efsec.wa.gov>
Subject:

External Email

ha?t sloxil (good day)
Hello Sonia,

Thank you for reaching out to the Suquamish Tribe regarding the proposed Hop Hill Solar
Project in Benton County. The Tribe will defer to other Tribes with cultural resource interests
in Benton County.

Best,
Dennis

tixixdubut coxv (take care of yourself)
Every time you use Lushootseed you are breathing life into it.

Dennis E. Lewarch

Tribal Historic Preservation Officer

Archaeology and Historic Preservation Department
Suquamish Tribe

| am working remotely. Please call my cell number 360-509-1321 if you need to speak with
me.
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M Office Telephone:360-394-8529 Cell:360-509-1321 FAX:360-598-4666

THE SUQUAMISH TRIBE

Mailing Address: Suquamish Tribe Administration Building Street Address:
P.O. Box 498 18490 Suquamish Way
Suquamish, WA 98392 Suquamish, WA 98392

Sent from Mail for Windows
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